

GLENBURN TWP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING

MINUTES June 16, 2014

Board Members in Attendance: Mike Savitsky, David Jennings and Bill Wicks

Board Guests in Attendance: Code Enforcement Officer Wicks, Police Chief James, Secretary Treasurer Benson, Solicitor MacGregor

Public in Attendance: Attachment

-Supervisor Savitsky called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm with the pledge to the flag.

Minutes:

Supervisor Savitsky motioned to waive the reading aloud of and accept the minutes of the May 19, 2014 Township Meeting, Supervisor Jennings 2nd, All in Favor.

Financial Report/Presentation of Bills

Mo. by Savitsky 2nd by Jennings to pay the bills and accept the financial reports as presented. All in Favor.

Hickory Ridge Sewer: No Report.

Committee Reports

Police: Chief James reported that there is a sexual predator living in the Township. All nearby neighborhoods have been posted according to Megan's Law.

Roads: Joanne read the road report from Road Master Mennig. Both trucks passed inspection. Pothole patching is ongoing as needed. Ditches on Waterford across from the Townhouses and some on Park Ave. and Arch have been re-dug. The road crew cleaned up storm damage for 2 days following heavy rains on May 22. Roadside trimming is being done Township wide.

Sewage Enforcement: No Report

Code Enforcement: Tom Wicks reported that there are 2 home permits pending.

Planning: Tom Wicks reported that there was a Planning Commission Meeting on June 4 to discuss the Illing subdivision issues. The issues are currently in the process of being resolved.

Recreation: No Report

Old Business:

Precision National Plating (PNP) Update: No Report

ACT 32 Tax Collection: No report.

Fig Avenue Properties: Supervisor Jennings reported that the property is much improved.

Arch Ave.: Don Jensen provided Malcolm with an executed agreement, deed and receipt. Alisa Cosner reported that the Conservancy fencing is almost done. Malcolm is in the process of reviewing the parking ordinance with the supervisors. It will be applied Township wide. Once it is finalized the signs will be ordered.

New Business:

Caboose: Mr. Ewasko has contacted the Township several times about the condition of the caboose. Supervisor Savitsky asked Secretary Benson to contact Steam Town Historic Site and ask to be put in touch with someone who can advise the Township on train restoration.

Announcements: None

Public Input: None

Correspondence:

Correspondence was reviewed following Executive Session. **Mike Savitsky motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:41pm and Dave Jennings 2nd. All in Favor.**

Respectfully Submitted,

Joanne Benson, Secretary/Treasurer